
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 

Due to the termination of an operating lease, we have the following ex-lease equipment 
available: 

For sale: 

(1) Waters Synapt G2 Mass Spectrometer  
 (2010) 

 
Including 3 months warranty by Waters 

 
Including: 
 

 LockSpray Source with ESI probe 

 NanoLockSpray with Universal sprayer  

 MaxEnt V4.1 

 Transform V4.1 

 Mass Lynx v4.1  

 Available with Ion Mobility Upgrade if required 
 

 
 

Upon the following express conditions of sale: 
 

a) The above equipment is complete and in good working condition having been on a full 
service contract with Waters and has been fully audited and serviced prior to de-
install. 
 

b) All de-installation, transportation and re-installation by Waters to include warranty 
ensuring full working condition at installation. 

 
c) Thereafter full warranty by Waters for the first 3 months is included. 

 
Should you have an interest in the above equipment and would like to have further 
information please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
With Best Regards, 

 
Rukhsar Khan  
Marketing Manager 
 

 
 

H e a l t h c a r e  

           Telephone:            Facsimile:     e-mail:    
         +1(312) 794-7724    +1(312) 794-7801    rukhsar.khan@finansco.com 

The John Hancock Center, 875 N Michigan, Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60611 
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